City of Seattle Invitation to Bid SPU-2703
Addendum 
Updated 05/17/10

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid SPU-2703, titled Purchase of One or More Yard Tractor released on 04/30/10.  The due date and time for responses of 05/28/10 at 2:00pm (Pacific) remains the same.  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders/proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.

	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answers/Comments
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	
	05/13/10
	
	
	Bid due date of 05/20/10 has been changed to 05/28/10 at 2:00pm.  An updated Addendum that will address all the questions received during the pre-bid conference on 05/11 is forthcoming.  

	2
	05/11/10
	05/17/10
	Attachment#2, Specifications, Frame, page 3, I don’t see a 50 gallon fuel tank a feature you have on your current unit, is this something you still need? 
	 Yes.
	Attachment#2, Specification, Frame, item 2, page 3.  
Add to specification:  Shall mount a rectangular 50 gallon fuel tank. 

	3
	05/11/10
	05/17/10
	Is this vehicle driven on the road?   If so, I don’t see any DOT/EPA certification requirement.  
	Currently not but this equipment will have to be licensed.  Although the current unit is only being used inside the transfer station there may occasions that it will be driven on the road at some point. See next column for revised specification.
	Attachment#2, Specification, Engine, item 4, page 3. 
Add to specification:  The tractor may be driven for short distances on City of Seattle streets and therefore must be street legal including lights, wipers, turn signals etc.  Tractor must comply with DOT/EPA certification requirements.  

	4
	05/11/10
	05/17/10
	Attachment#2, Specifications, Engine, item1, page 3 states a Cummins ISB07, 200 horsepower @ 2300 rpm 520 lb.ft. torque @ 1600rpm.  This is a discontinued model and the new offering is an ISB6.7. Can you update the specifications including adding minimum to the horsepower and torque? 
	Yes.
	Revise specification to read: 

 ISB Cummins minimum 200 horsepower.  Electronic and charge air cooled with primary fuel filter or Automotive Engineer approved equivalent.  State your offering. _________________________________

	5
	05/11/10
	05/17/10
	Attachment#2, Specifications, Engine, item 3, page 3 requires for a Racor 600 series heater water separator.  Racor 600 series has been discontinued.  Can you revise the specification to  require a Cummins heated water separator?
	Yes. 
	Revise specification to read: Engine shall be equipped with a Cummins heated fuel water separator.

	6
	
	05/17/10
	
	
	Attachment#2, Specification, Engine, item 5, page 3.

Add to specification: Engine with 10 minute idle shutdown.

	7
	05/11/10
	05/17/10
	Attachment#2, Specification, Transmission, item1, page 3 states Allison Gen IV 3000RDS.  Transmission.   Is it possible to have a choice between a 3000RDS and a 3,500RDS? 
	No.  See revision on next column. 
	Revise specification to read:  Shall be Allison Gen IV 3500 RDS (1-4 speed) Transmission. 

	8
	05/11/10
	05/17/10
	Attachment#2, Specification, Front Axle, item 2, page 4 requires a Semco oil seals.  Did you mean to state Stemco oil seals?  
	Yes.  
	

	9
	05/11/10
	05/17/10
	Attachment#2, Specification, Fifth Wheel, item 1, page 4 states fifth wheel rates 70,000lbs.  Your last unit is currently rated at 100,000lbs.  Did you want to revise the specification to upgrade to this rating? 
	Yes. 
	Revise specification to read:  Holland FW 5th wheel plate rated 100,000lbs.  

	10
	05/11/10
	05/17/10
	
	
	Attachment#2, Specification, Fifth Wheel, item 2, page 4  

Add to specification:  Unlatched an air actuated cab control with automatic latch.

	11
	
	05/17/10
	
	
	Attachment#2, Specification, Hydraulic System, item 1, page 4

Add to specification:  Minimum 16 gallon hydraulic tank with sight glass.

	12
	
	05/17/10
	Attachment#2, Specification, Hydraulic System, item 2, page 4 states AW 46 hydraulic oil.  Is Dextron3 an Automotive Engineer approved equivalent?  
	No.  The specification remains the same.  
	

	13
	05/11/10
	05/17/10
	
	
	Attachment#2, Specification, Hydraulic System, item 3, page 4

Add to specification: Wet line kit with 2-1 inch in width hydraulic hoses 88 inches long, with NS-1001-16FP hydraulic fittings and NF-1002-16FP

	14
	05/11/10
	05/17/10
	
	
	Attachment #2, Specification, Electrical Requirement, item 7, page 5

Revise specification to read:  In dash button to raise engine with a minimum 1500RPM to maximize flow for hydraulics. 

	15
	05/11/10
	05/17/10
	Attachment#2, Specification, Suspension, item 2, page 5 states rear suspension bolted direct to frame.  There is no rear suspension, did you mean to state rear axle bolted direct to frame?  
	Yes.
	Revise specification to read: 

Rear axle bolted direct to frame. 

	16
	05/11/10
	05/17/10
	
	
	Attachment#2, Specification, Cab, items 20-24, page 4 

20.  Trailer line- 2 each coiled color coded with glad hand receivers mounted on back of cab, 12 feet long. 

21. Electric horn and air horn 

22. One 5 lb. ABC dry chemical fire extinguisher mounted inside the cab. 

23. Shall have vinyl seat

24. Vertical stack with horizontal muffler



	17
	05/11/10
	05/17/10
	Attachment#2, Specification, Wheels and Tires, item 1, page 6 states Michelin 215/11R22.5.  Did you mean to state Michelin 11R22.5? 
	Yes.
	Revise specification to read:

Six (6) each, hub piloted steel wheels 22.5x8.25, Two (2) each Michelin XZE 2-11R22.5 LRH 16 ply and Four (4) each Michelin XDE-MS 11R22.5 LRH 16 ply.

	18
	05/11/10
	05/17/10
	
	
	Attachment#2, Specification, Lighting, items 3-6, page 6.  

Add to specification: 

3. Back up lights, one (1) rear cross member

4. Turn signals and flasher lights-front and rear.

5. Stop and tail lights mounted in rear cross member

6. Fifth wheel floodlight, adjustable one (1) each mounted at top of cab 

 

	19
	05/11/10
	05/17/10
	
	
	Attachment#2, Specification, Pre-Construction meeting, page 8.

Add to specification: 

The City will meet with the apparent successful bidder prior to award, after bid award and or prior to beginning construction at a City of Seattle facility, for the purpose of reviewing the specifications including addendum, construction techniques, clarifying any specification related questions, agreeing on general layout of components and review scope of work, options chosen and the manufacturing schedule per bid submittal.  


	20
	05/14/10
	05/17/10
	Attachment#2, Specification, Cab, item 11, page 5 states vertical exhaust and shall be heat shielded.  With the new EPA emission requirements, this needs to state frame mounted horizontal muffler with heat shielded vertical exhaust stack.  
	See revision on next column
	Revise specification to read:   Frame mounted horizontal muffler with heat shielded vertical exhaust stack.  

	21
	05/14/10
	05/17/10
	Attachment#2, Specification, Cab, item 18 states access step on both sides.  With the new EPA emission requirements, There is restriction in space for this item, we recommend that access steps be placed only on the left hand side, is that acceptable? 
	Yes. 
	Revise specification to read:  Access steps on left hand side. 

	22
	05/14/10
	05/17/10
	Attachment#2, Specification, Cab, item 19, page 5 states full tire width magnet attached to front bumper.   Will tire magnets attached to and spanning full width of front bumper considered an Automotive Engineer approved equivalent? 
	Yes.
	

	23
	
	
	
	
	Attachment#2, Specification, Manuals, item 1, page 7. 

Revise specification to read: 

Two (2) copies of the operator, maintenance, and parts manuals are required at time of delivery.  

	24
	
	
	
	
	

	25
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